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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  600-5153
May 2, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	600-5153
	RFP NUMBER:  600-5153
	

	Postage System Lease Services

	May 2, 2013

	Postage System Lease Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	fef
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\600-5153 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on May 17, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT May 17, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb Brooks, phone (559) 600-7124, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 600-5153 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 600-5153

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


A pre-bid Vendor’s Conference was held on May 1, 2013 where the following questions were asked by potential bidders. Please find the answers below each question, respectively.

Q1. Pg.17 and Pg.24 refer to termination of contract. Is this similar to the non-appropriations clause?
A1. Yes.

Q2. Pg. 26, 1b indicates each unit should have the ability to automatically process nested or non-nested mixed mail. Do you expect the machine to seal both nested and non-nested mail in the same stack?

A2. Yes.

Q3. Pg. 26, 1d requests that the machine dynamically weigh mail up to 15 lbs. We don’t have this capability.

A3. Please propose what your machine is capable of.

Q4. Pg. 26, 1f asks for real-time, on-demand accounting reports. Can you define this further?

A4. The County wants to be able to run immediate queries.

Q5. Pg. 26, 3a states that the system must interface with PeopleSoft. Do you expect direct interface or export?

A5. Propose whatever your system is capable of.

Q6. Is PeopleSoft a SQL Database?

A6. No, PeopleSoft is an Oracle Database.

Q7. Pg. 27, 7a indicates postage funds must be available within 8 hours of receipt by vendor. Is 24 hours acceptable?

A7. No, the expectation is 8 hours.

Q8. Not all vendors offer interest-bearing accounts, as suggested on Pg. 27, 7b.

A8. Propose what you can offer.

Q9. Q: Pg. 34, VIII, F. — should this be included in our proposal?

A9. The County may or may not request financial statements, however, a response to this item should be part of your proposal.

· Reference “PROPOSAL CONTENT REQUIREMENTS” section of the RFP, item XI. COST PROPOSAL: (page 36). Delete first sentence of paragraph and replace with the following:

The answers to Question 15 in the Scope of Work Section will constitute your basic Cost Proposal.
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